

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Wed, 7 May 2025 12:57:10 +0000
To: Ruddy, Jack; Kathy.Dedrick@mail.house.gov;
nicole_christus@commerce.senate.gov; Melissa_Porter@commerce.senate.gov; Perez, Simone <FAA>;
Schmoll, Joseph (OST); Fritz, Trish (OST); Priebe, Jack (OST)
Subject: ATC Infrastructure Plan Briefing

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID:

Passcode:

Dial in by phone

United States, Spokane

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID:

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)



The United States Department of Transportation

[Org help](#)

From: Dietrich, Ross
Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 16:29:51 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: ATC issue

You don't often get email from ross.dietrich@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hannah, do you have a minute to chat about a FAA ATC issue?

We had a management program analyst who staffed the Fort Pierce airport, and the Vero Beach airport, terminated on Friday night at 11:xx pm.

What's problematic is that she took care of Air Traffic Controllers Medical Clearances, Time and Attendance, training etc. She was also trained on Staffing Workbook, purchasing for the government and many other support duties that ATC needs.

Given she was on a probationary hiring status, she received the following in her email:
"DOT FAA finds, that based on your performance you have not demonstrated that your further employment at the DOT FAA would be in the public interest. For this reason, the DOT FAA is removing you from your position with DOT FAA and the federal civil service effective today"

Just curious, how are these employees being evaluated, because our ATCs in the district said this person only had stellar performance reviews and did a job critical to their operations.

Thanks,
Ross

Ross Dietrich
Legislative Director
Chairman Brian Mast (FL-21)
2182 Rayburn House Office Building
(b)(6) | www.mast.house.gov